Appendix B



Trout Lori A

From: Murray Thomas C (Tom)

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 10:32 AM
To: Canez Elsa; Trout Lori A

Subject: FW: Santan Neighborhood Committee

From: Canez Elsa <Elsa.Canez@srpnet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Sprungl Barbara J <Barbara.Sprungl@srpnet.com>; Murray Thomas C (Tom) <Tom.Murray@srpnet.com>
Subject: FW: Santan Neighborhood Committee

fyi
Elsa Canez

Salt River Project | Santan/Kyrene Generating Stations
Mail Station: STS300, Phone: 602.236.2733, Fax: 602.236.2331
Email: elsa.canez@srpnet.com

From: Eric Thomas [mailto:Eric.Thomas@azdhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Canez Elsa <Elsa.Canez@srpnet.com>
Subject: Santan Neighborhood Committee

##k SRP EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING: EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN HANDLING
UNEXPECTED EMAILS. REPORT ANYTHING SUSPICIOUS, ***

Hi Elsa,

Hope all is going well. After some internal discussions the determination was made that ADHS would conclude
participation in the committee. If the committee has any public health concerns or questions that need to be addressed
please feel free to forward to me. Thank you and don’t hesitate to contact me if needed.

Eric T. Thomas, MSA

Chief, Office of Environmental Health

Arizona Department of Health Services

150 North 18" Avenue, Suite 140, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Direct 602-364-3142

Mobile 602-663-7628

Email  Eric.Thomas@azdhs.gov
Health and Wellness for all Arizonans





